Randz L. Baker o

From: Humbert, Brittany L. <Brittany.L.Humbert@nccourts.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Randy L. Baker

Subject: Voorhees,Michael

Hi Randy,

I've searched all civil, estate, and special proceedings cases for the respondent that was named. His name does not
appear in any recent estate matters (2000-present) for inheriting the property, nor does his name appear in any special
proceeding.

His name does appear on several Civil cases, but | don’t know that those will be of use to you in your search. There are
divorce documents, child custody, domestic violence, and one judgment case (11-CVD-2262) with his name attached. |
looked further into the judgment and it appears to have been money owed on a credit card account, and was voluntarily
dismissed by the complainant.

I’'m guessing that any documents regarding that property would be held at the local level, aside from the deed or
anything stored in the ROD office. If it's of any use to you, it appears that his most recent address (as of 2011) is: 1001
Old Stage Road, Coats, NC 27521

Let me know if you need anything else!

Best,
Brittany

Brittany L. Humbert

Deputy Clerk

Harnett County Clerk of Court

- Estates, Special Proceedings, & Juvenile
North Carolina Judicial Branch

0O 910-814-4586

F 910-814-4560

Justice for all
www.NCcourts.org
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E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the
North Carolina public records laws and if so, may be disclosed.



